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Mary Hoehne

From: Beth Rosenow [brosenow@tmemailco.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, October 09, 2012 11:55 AM

To: mary HOEHNE (maryhoehne@sbcgiobal.net);, Mary Hoehne
Subject: Bid Mailings

Hi Mary
Here are the mailings GBDC sent out for the BID. I hope this helps! @

5/4-2,013

5/22 1.069- We didn’t send to the residents
6/14 1,022

8/9 504 Certified mailing from the City
8/23-504

9/20-351

Beth Rosenow

TMC Mail Co

G240 North 107th St
Milwaukee, Wi 53224
414-355-1315
brosenow@tmaomailco.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This mescage and any attachment may contain privileged and/or confidential information.
This rransmission is not intended nor may it be construed to create a binding legal obligation in the
absence of & writing sigrned by an autherized officer of the company. Tf yvou are not the addrensee
indicated in this message, (or responsible for its delivery toc such personi, you may not copy or
1ieseminate this message and any attachment to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this mesgadge,

any attachment, and all copies and kindly notify us by reply email. We do not assure the security of
information electronically transmitted, and your communication with us through such means zhall signify
your acceptance of such risks. Conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate Lo
the official business of La Macchia Enverprises, Inc and for its subsidiaries and affiliates are
understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. LE

10/10/2012



b GRANVILLE-BROWN DEER
CHAMBER

Wuﬁf Grewsh & Lppperanty

B'\ $225 N. 76th St.
{@% - Milwaukee, W1 53223

NS F 4143575493

Plan to attend one of three sessions to
discuss the creation of a Business

improvement District in Historic Granvifie.

Be prepared to find out how this can help
you aftract customers, retain employees,
increase profits, expand and thrive in the
area.

Sessions are:

Thursday, May 24 7:30-8:30 am.
Helwig Carbon, 8900 W. Tower Ave,
Refreshments wilt be served.

Wednesday, May 3¢ $:30-10:30 a.m.
Krause Funeral Home

7001 W. Brown Deer Rd,
Refrashments will be served.

Saturday, June 2 11 a.m.-noon
Olive Garden, 8531 W. Brown Deer Rd.
tunch will be served.

el o
B Milwaukee
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What is o Business Improvement District?

ABusiness Improvement District (BID} is a public/private partnership
in which property and business owners elect to make a collective
contribution {o the maintenance, development and promgction of
their commercial and industrial district.

The purpose of a BID is to improve conditions for business in a
specific area, afttract and retain businesses, generate jobs and
improve the quality of life for those who use the district. A BID
enables stakeholders to decide which services and activities to
provide to best meet the district’s unigue needs.

Who oversees o BID?

A Board of Directors oversees the BID. Area stakehoiders
nominate board members and the Board is appointed by the
Mayor. Directors are responsible for the administration of the BID
and have a fiduciary responsibility to see that the BID operates in
accordance with its annual operating plan and budget.

How is a BID funded?

BID programs and activities are underwritten by a special charge
collected from non-residential property owners within the district.
The special charge is collected by the City of Milwaukee and is
distributed 100% to the BID Board of Directors who in turn deliver
the district’s services.

What is the proposed Granville BID budget and
special charge?

The sum of all the individual special charges that property owners
pay comprises the {otal yearly operating budget of the BID. An
individual non-residential property owner will pay from $20C o
$2000 based on the property value.

How to get involved?

Business and property owners have many opportunities to get
involved with the BID. Once established, the BID will hold regular
meetings and set up special commitiees. In addition to serving on
the Board of Directors, property owners can attend meetings to
provide input to the Board, participate on various committees, and
work on special projects.

FOR FMAORE INFORMATION
phone 414-734-2891 OR e-maill mhoehne@alexionbrothers net
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GRANVILLE-BROWN DEER

CHAMBER

Pastnering for Growth & Opportunity

Dear Property Owners,

A number of local businesses are working together to form a Business
Improvement District (BID) that includes businesses within an area between 60™
and 95" Streets and County Line and Good Hope Roads (see attached map). You
received a certified letter detailing the BID last month. Prior to sending the
certified letter we held a number of informational sessions to inform property and
business owners of the idea and process.

After further discussions with businesses and the recognition that not everyone
was able to attend our numerous BID informational meetings held during the past
few months, we decided to hold one more informational meeting and also put
together the attached "Frequently Asked Questions" to answer some recurring
questions and give you more information about BIDs.

Please review the atfached sheet with the Frequently Asked Questions' and map.
If you have additional questions, concerns or wish to become involved in the
creation of BID governance (if the BID is approved), please attend our last
informational meeting.

October 1, 2012
7:30 am
Alexian Village

Health Center Entrance
9331 N. 76th Street

You can also call Mary at 414-736-2891 if you have additional questions and
cannot attend the meeting.

Thank you,

CGranville-Brown Deer Chamber

GRANVILLE-BROWN DEER CHAMBER

9225 North 76th Street ® Milwaukee, Wi 53223 ¢ (414) 357-5493 « www.granvillebrowndeerchamber.org



What is a Business Improvement District?
A Business Improvement District (BID) is a public/private partnership
in which property and business owners elect to make a collective
contribution to the maintenance, development and promotion of their
commerdcial and industrial district,

The purpose of a BiD is to improve conditions for business in a
specific area, attract and retain businesses, generate jobs and
improve the quality of fife for those who use the district. A BID
enables stakeholders lo decide which services and aclivities 1o
provide to best meef the district's unigue needs.

Who oversees o BID?
A Board of Directors oversees the BID. Area stakeholders nominate
board members and the Board i appointed by the Mayor. Directors
are responsible for the administration of the BID and have a fiduciary
responsibility to see that the BID operales in accordance with its
annual operating plan and budget.

How is a BID funded?

BID programs and activities are underwritten by a special charge
collected from non-residential property owners within the district.
The special charge s collected by the City of Milwaukee and is
distributed 100% {o the BID Board of Directors who in turn deliver
the district’s services.

How do you measure the success of BiDg?

BiDs provide annual reports, obtain outside audits and are renewed
yearly. It is common for BIDs fo institute performance indicators
like crime rates, occupancy rates, property value, number of jobs
created, business surveys, eic. It has been argued that BIDS which
implement such monitoring systems not only benefit the communily
by providing supplemental services but also ensure that publicly
funded services remain constant over time.

Do BIDs address security issues and is if successful?
Yes, securily is a addressed. 21D security actions displace patty and
serious crime to the neighboring areas.

Is the amount of money coliected via the special charge
@nough to make significant impacit?
Funding via special charge seldom the only source of funding
because BiDs are innovative fund-raisers that typicaily rely on
several sources of revenue to sustain their operations.

¢ Ir-kind donations

*  Grants (foundation and government}
*  Federal funding

* Voluntary contributions

The creation of a BID allows the area to leverage its ability to get
additional monies that allow the BID to have a much larger impact.

What are the typical drivers of g BID?
The universal drivers of the BID budget are sanitation, security, capital
improvements, marketing and promotion, economic development,
advocacy and metropolitan governance and administration. BiDs
help to establish partnerships, manage public space and advocate
for the area. Nationally the BID renewal rate is 99%.

FOR MORE INFORMATION
phone 414-736-2891 OR
e-mai mhoehne@alexionbrothers.net

Why form o BID on this parf of Milwaukee's Morthwest side’

*  Enhance Safety and Maintenance by possibly enhancing safets
patrols, video manitoring, graffiti cleanup, community  ane
business waich programs and more effective communicatior
with police and city services.

*  Strengthen the Granville Area's Competitiveriess  in  the
Regional Marketplace: The BID supparts a resulis-orisnied sef
of programs that will produce both short-term and long-term
tangible improvements. These improvements and services will
help accelerate efforts to atfract and retain consumers, visitors,
new businesses and investment to Granvilie.

+  Create a Reliabfe Source of Funding for Granvilie. A BiD wiil
provide a reliable, multi-vear source of funding to ensure these
programs can continue to showcase and benefit the zrea

*  lLeverage Positive Changes in the Area: The BID wif help
generate new energy and investment to create an edlectio and
exciting business mix.

+  Broaden Private Sector Control and Accountazbility: The BiD
will be governed by a board of property and business owners.
Annual BID workplans and budgets will be developed by the
board, ensuring that the BID will be direclly accountzbls to
those who pay an assessment. New programs are subjeci to
private sector performance standards and controls.

*  Create a Unified Voice for the Granville Area: A BID will help
broaden the foundation for developing a viable and unified
private sector voice. A BID will unify and enhance the cusrent
Granville-Brown Deer Chamber efforts, and act as an advocate
for the healthy growth and development of the entire BIiD area.

*  Helpto Make the Granvitle Area Attractive to New Manufacturers,
Employees, and Businesses. The BID will help fo make
Granwville 2 more attractive place to do business, grow vour
business and get new business development. The net effect will
be neighborhood revitalization and new job creation.

*  Transform the way residents, employees, consumers, and
visitors view the area, Granvilie, the Northwest side of the city
and Milwaukee and shape their views about working, lving,
shopping, recreating, developing and staying in the area.

*  Be the catalyst for positive change.

*+  Polential to increase property values, improve sazies and
decrease commercial vacancy rates.

*  Helps the area compete with nearby retail and business cantars
and keep needed jobs in the area,

Do BiDs impact properly values?
A study of Bl3s in New York and Philadelphia found that BIDs generats
a significant and positive benetit to property owners and values. There
is a positive aggregate impact of multiple BiDs operating in a single
municipality.

How to get invoived?
Business and properly owners have many opportunities fo get involved
with the BID. Once established, the BID will hold regular meatings
and set up special committees. In addition to serving on the Board
of Directors, property owners can attend meetings to provide input
to the Board, participate on various committees, and work on spacial
projects.
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